From: Magee, Charles H.

Sent: 7/10/2013 2:42:31 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Organization Chart

Hi Laura,
Could you possibly send me a current ORG chart for PG&E’s gas business unit?
Thanks,

Chuck

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 5:29 PM

To: Bruno, Kenneth; Magee, Charles H.; Penney, Paul A.

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Possible dates to discuss PG&E's Quality & Improvement Program

As we discussed at our meeting Monday, | checked with Sara Peralta, Director of our Quality &
Improvement Program, and here are some dates she could be available to come to 8F and provide an
overview of the work her group is doing:

I Morning of Monday, July 22 and 7/24

OC Morning of July 24

 Morning or afternoon July 25 or 26

If any of these times work for you, | suggest we build in 1.5 hours for the discussion.

Laura

SB GT&S 0258447
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Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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